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RE: new WQS feedback PSP

		From

		CROWN Julia

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Pollutant



EPA Freshwater Fish Acute 1



EPA Freshwater Fish Chronic 2



EPA Freshwater Invertebrates Acute 3



EPA Freshwater Invertebrates Chronic 4



EPA Freshwater Nonvascular Plants Acute 5



EPA Freshwater Vascular Plants Acute 6



Office of Water Aquatic Life Criteria Maximum Concentration (CMC)



Office of Water Aquatic Life Criteria Continuous Concentration (CCC)



Acrolein



7



11.4



< 15.5



7.1



28



72



3



3



Carbaryl



110



6.8



0.85



0.5



660



1500



2.1



2.1



Diazinon



45



< 0.55



0.11



0.17



3700



—



0.17



0.17



 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 9:56 AM
To: CROWN Julia
Subject: RE: new WQS feedback PSP



 



Thanks Julia. I believe you said the PSP is currently using benchmarks that are more stringent than EPA’s rec. criteria below. Would you be able to tell me which ones those are and the benchmarks for it?



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



CMC=acute



CCC=chronic



FW=freshwater



SW=saltwater



 



 



acrolein: EPA 2009 



FW CMC=3 ug/L



FW CCC=3 ug/L



 



carbaryl: EPA 2012



FW CMC=2.1 ug/L



FW CCC=2.1 ug/L



SW CMC=1.6 ug/L



 



diazinon: EPA 2005



FW CMC=0.17 ug/L



FW CCC=0.17 ug/L



SW CMC=0.82 ug/L



SW CCC=0.82 ug/L



 



nonylphenol: EPA 2005



FW CMC=28 ug/L



FW CCC=6.6 ug/L



SW CMC=7 ug/L



SW CCC=1.7 ug/L



 



From: CROWN Julia 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 9:36 AM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: RE: new WQS feedback PSP



 



Yes.  We ran out of time at the PMT.



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 9:22 AM
To: CROWN Julia
Subject: RE: new WQS feedback PSP



 



Julia,



 



Were Steve Riley and Kevin Masterson the only people you asked about rulemaking priorities for the 4 pesticides, rather than the whole PMT? I’m compiling a stakeholder list of people we’ve talked to about this and what their comments were.



 



Thanks!



Andrea



 



From: CROWN Julia 
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 6:27 PM
To: MATZKE Andrea
Subject: new WQS feedback PSP



 



Hi Andrea, here are some feedback from the PSP program re: the proposed WQS (see attached emails).  



 



I still want to get you some information about where the WQS is less than the EPA benchmark…



 



Julia Crown



Oregon DEQ



811 SW 6th Ave



Portland, OR 97204



503.229.5076



 






RE: new WQS feedback PSP

		From

		CROWN Julia

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us



Sorry it took so long!  The first 6 blue columns are from EPA’s OPP http://www.epa.gov/oppefed1/ecorisk_ders/aquatic_life_benchmark.htm#benchmarks 



 



From: MATZKE Andrea 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 12:43 PM
To: CROWN Julia
Subject: RE: new WQS feedback PSP



 



Thanks Julia!



 



Andrea



 



From: CROWN Julia 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 11:53 AM
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



 






Re: reminder on pesticide litigation

		From

		FISH1IFR@aol.com

		To

		MATZKE Andrea

		Cc

		smashuda@earthjustice.org

		Recipients

		MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us; smashuda@earthjustice.org



 

 

In a message dated 2/5/2014 11:58:07 A.M. Pacific Standard Time, MATZKE.Andrea@deq.state.or.us writes:



Hi Glen,



Would you mind sending me info about the pesticide lawsuit you were discussing?



Thanks again for participating today!



Andrea Matzke, MPH



OR DEQ | Water Quality Standards & Assessment | 503-229-5384



 

DEAR ANDREA ...

 

This took some digging, but attached are the original ORDER in the original Washington Toxics Coalition case in which PCFFA was a co-plaintiff, which established the legal obligation that US EPA must formally consult with NMFS on the impact of EPA-registered pesticides upon ESA-listed salmonids (salmon and steelhead) in multiple river systems in the west coast.  EPA had never done such ESA consultations before, in spite of clear and mandatory ESA language that applied the ESA Section 7 consultation requirement to "any federal action," at any time over the 30+ years the ESA has existed.

 

Then we had to sue NMFS to get them to actually do the consultations!  The Bush Administration tried its best to dodge that federal responsibility and did so until we got a federal Court Order requiring them to develop Biological Opinions for those pesticides in order to mitigation impacts on ESA-listed salmonids.  Most of those BiOps were ultimately decisions of "jeopardy."

 

Attached also is the STIPULATION AND ORDER setting up the NMFS consultation and BiOp issuance schedule in 2008, along with the schedule for which pesticides it applied to.  Since that stipulated schedule, there have been some extensions of time and the last 8 compounds are still in consideration but those last BiOps are in preparation.  

 

Anything on this pesticide list is there because: 

 

(1) it is widely found in USGS and other official water samples from multiple locations on the west coast in streams in which ESA-listed salmonids also occur, at levels EXCEEDING EPA's own "aquatic life standards," and; 

 

(2) is known and acknowledged as highly toxic to salmonids.

 

Any compounds on this list should, thus, be given high priority for developing new state standards as DEQ is now undertaking.

 

If you have additional specific questions about this ongoing pesticide litigation, please contact our Attorney's at Earthjustice, Seattle Office, (206)343-7340, Steve Mashuda, Esq.  I have taken the liberty of copying this to him also at his email address: smashuda@earthjustice.org so he knows you might give him a call.  He would be glad to supply any of the briefs should you want them.  

 

 

======================================
Glen H. Spain, Northwest Regional Director
Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen's Associations (PCFFA)
PO Box 11170, Eugene, OR 97440-3370
Office: (541)689-2000 Fax: (541)689-2500
Web Home Page: www.pcffa.org
Email: fish1ifr@aol.com
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Exhibit 1 
 



Order of 
Consultations 



Biological Opinion 
Number 



Active Ingredient Use Final Biological 
Opinion Deadline 



  Biological Opinion 1—Initial Organophosphates    
1 1 Chlorpyrifos Insecticide October 31, 2008 



(draft July 31, 2008) 
2 1 Malathion (crop and 



non-crop uses) 
Insecticide October 31, 2008 



(draft July 31, 2008) 
3 1 Diazinon Insecticide October 31, 2008 



(draft July 31, 2008) 
  Biological Opinion 2—Carbamates    
4 2 Carbofuran Insecticide March 31, 2009 
5 2 Carbaryl Insecticide March 31, 2009 
6 2 Methomyl Insecticide March 31, 2009 
  Biological Opinion 3—Remaining Organophosphates   
7 3 Azinphos-methyl Insecticide June 30, 2010 
8 3 Dimethoate Insecticide June 30, 2010 
9 3 Phorate Insecticide June 30, 2010 
10 3 Methidathion Insecticide June 30, 2010 
11 3 Naled Insecticide June 30, 2010 
12 3 Methyl parathion Insecticide June 30, 2010 
13 3 Disulfoton Insecticide June 30, 2010 
14 3 Fenamiphos Insecticide June 30, 2010 
15 3 Methamidophos Insecticide June 30, 2010 
16 3 Phosmet Insecticide June 30, 2010 
17 3 Ethoprop Insecticide June 30, 2010 
18 3 Bensulide Herbicide June 30, 2010 
  Biological Opinion 4—Herbicides    
19 4 2, 4-D Herbicide November 30, 2010 
20 4 Triclopyr BEE Herbicide November 30, 2010 
  Biological Opinion 5—Herbicides    
21 5 Diuron (crop and non-



crop uses) 
Herbicide November 30, 2010 



22 5 Linuron Herbicide November 30, 2010 
  Biological Opinion 6—Fungicides    
23 6 Chlorothalonil Fungicide November 30, 2010 
24 6 Captan Fungicide November 30, 2010 
  Biological Opinion 7—Herbicides   
25 7 Oryzalin Herbicide February 29, 2012 
26 7 Trifluralin Herbicide February 29, 2012 
  Biological Opinion 8—Herbicides   
27 8 Molinate Herbicide February 29, 2012 
28 8 Thiobencarb Herbicide February 29, 2012 
  Biological Opinions 9-17—Ungrouped    
29 9 Propargite Insecticide February 29, 2012 
30 10 Fenbutatin-oxide Insecticide February 29, 2012 
31 11 Diflubenzuron Insecticide/fungicide February 29, 2012 
32 12 1,3-D Insecticide February 29, 2012 
33 13 Lindane Insecticide February 29, 2012 
34 14 Racemic metolachlor Herbicide February 29, 2012 
35 15 Bromoxynil Herbicide February 29, 2012 
36 16 Prometryn Herbicide February 29, 2012 
37 17 Pendimethalin Herbicide February 29, 2012 
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WTCInjunctionOrder1-22-04.pdf





























































































































































































